
From: Rafiq Karimi  
Subject: Trustees Meeting on 3/26/21 
Date: March 19, 2021 at 5:23:14 PM EDT 
To: Re-sourceInc Account, Susan Schlossberg 
 
Hi Susan, 
 
We have received the drawings from Rene Mugnier's office. Now that we have it, we should 
schedule a Trustees meeting in 7 days (on 3/26/21) to agree on the bidding process. Please let 
me know your availability for Friday (3/26/21) afternoon. 
 
The drawings are attached below. Rafiq 

==== 
 
From: Rafiq Karimi 
Subject: Structural Column 
Date: March 21, 2021 at 8:21:50 PM EDT 
To: Re-sourceInc Account , Susan Schlossberg 
Susan, 
 
I am attaching 5 pages showing the type of structural column and the balustrade system that 
Gennadiy had in mind. If you have any additional questions for Gennadiy, I can call Josephine 
and set up a conference call. 
 
Please note that our condo association Trustees meeting is scheduled for Friday March 26 at 
3pm. The agenda is to discuss the bidding process. 
 
Rafiq 
 
==== 
 
From: Rafiq Karimi  
Subject: Trustee Meeting Minutes 3/26/21  
Date: April 4, 2021 at 8:50:39 PM EDT 
To: Re-sourceInc Account , Susan Schlossberg, Boris Katz 
 
Hi Susan and Boris, 
 
Attached in this email are the meeting minutes from the Trustees Meeting on 3/26/21. Rafiq 
 
==== 
 
From: Susan Schlossberg 
Subject: final letter to Saraa 
Date: May 2, 2021 at 7:29:11 AM EDT 
To: Conrad BLetzer, "Conrad Bletzer, Jr" 
 



Conrad, 
 
I hope you understand that I am not proud of myself when I don’t live up to my own standards. 
I am fortunate enough to have a good friend who is an excellent editor. She minds my p’s and 
q’s. 
 
I am happy with how it flows and the spacing of conversations. 
You don’t have to read it. It is basically the same as before. 
 
Rafiq must have gotten the letter because the television was blasting in the downstairs 
apartment last night.. 
I suppose that is how they express anger.….. 
 
Anyway ..... I like this letter!!! 
 
Talk to you soon, Susan 


